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Dear Ms Muir

Prince of Wales Hospital (SSD 10339) - Construction Compliance Report #1

Reference is made to the Construction Compliance Report (CCR), as required under Schedule 2
Condition B29 of SSD 10339 (the Consent, as modified) and submitted to the Department of
Planning, Industry and Environment (the Department) on 11 December 2020.

The Department has reviewed the CCR and considers it to generally satisfy the reporting
requirements of the Consent and the Department’s Compliance Reporting Post Approval
Requirements (June 2018). Please note that the Department’s acceptance of this CCR is not
endorsement of the compliance status of the project.

As required by Schedule 2 Condition A22 of the Consent, please make publicly available a copy of
the CCR on the project website.

I note that the CCR identifies non-compliances with Conditions A22, A29, B35 and C7. Under normal
circumstances the Department would have taken enforcement action in response to these
non-compliances. However, as the Environmental Planning and Assessment (COVID-19
Development — Health Services Facilities) Order 2020 was in force at the time of the
non-compliances, the Department has determined to take no action in this instance.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jasmine Tranquille on 02 9274 6596.

Yours sincerely

@ 56

Rob Sherry
Team Leader Compliance - Government Projects
Compliance
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